CITY OF WILLARD
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 9, 2026
TO: Mayor Smith and BOA
FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main)

Status of components:
e Construction
o Young’s General Construction has received a substantial quantity of 18 HDPE pipe and
has laid it out along the north end of Old Willard Road.
o Factory training for the fusion of the 18” HDPE pipe should occur the week of February
9.

o Abatement Order on Consent (AOC) with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources
(MDNR).
o We have received a modified Abatement Order on Consent from MDNR and are in the
process of reviewing it.

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Status of components:

e Construction
o JD Wallace Contracting has begun installation and backfill of the gravity sewer line near
the Airport Lift Station and the crossing of the Farm Road 103 and 106 intersections.
The contractor is also clearing and grubbing areas further west.



